
• From: 	 D HS 

To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: 	 2/15/2011 10:49:04 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Thanks Robbie, we will be on 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 8:41 AM 
To:; 	OHS 	 : Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); dennis burke 
Cc: PASSEMENT, STEVEN; GRANILLO, DIEGO 
Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Call is set for 9 a.m. 
Please call 1-866-566-7805 
Pass code is 4405191 

Call my cell at 602-740-2422 if there's any problems. 
Talk to you soon, 

Robbie 

From:: 	DHS 	 DHS 
Sent: ilieRrjy;TetiruaryT52011 8:0z+ ikivr 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis 
(USAAZ) 
Cc: PASSEMENT, STEVEN; GRANILLO, DIEGO 
Subject: RE: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 

Good Morning Robbie, 

Is 0900 a sure thing? And is there a number we will be calling in to? 

Thanks 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> [mailto:Robert.Sherwood©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: ESCALANTE, MARIO L; Johnson, Manuel J. (FBI); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); dennis burke 
Subject: Call Tuesday AM re: Terry case? 
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Would you all be available tomorrow morning, 9 a.m. for a call to discuss our messaging going forward 
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on the Terry case? If the time works, I'll shoot around a call in number. 

Robbie Sherwood 

AZ0288812 

DOJ-FF-06561 


	Page 1
	Page 1

